From: Jenifer Q"Kane

To: Shawn Cox

Cc: Laura Mueller

Subject: RE: Dripping Springs 2024 Worksheet
Date: Thursday, August 22, 2024 11:27:18 PM
Attachments: image001.pnq
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON A TAX INCREASE.pdf

Attached is your public notice for the paper. | just need your unencumbered fund balances for the notice you post on the homepage of the site.

From: Shawn Cox <SCox@cityofdrippingsprings.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 9:59 AM

To: Jenifer O'Kane <jenifer.okane@co.hays.tx.us>

Cc: Laura Mueller <Imueller@cityofdrippingsprings.com>
Subject: RE: Dripping Springs 2024 Worksheet

Jenifer,

Council acted last night to set the proposed tax rate at the Voter-approval rate of $0.1794/$100. The public hearing is scheduled for September 3, 2024, at 6 PM and will
be held at City Hall, 511 Mercer Street, Dripping Springs, TX 78620. The recommendation was unanimous:

® Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian - Aye
® Council Member Place 2 Wade King - Aye
® Council Member Place 3 Geoffrey Tahuahua - Aye

® Council Member Place 4 Travis Crow - Aye
® Council Member Place 5 Sherrie Parks - Aye

As for the questions below, for the debt, is this what the M&O rate covers or what a Debt rate covers?

Sincerely,
Shawn

Shawn Cox

s
W Deputy City Administrator

scox@cityofdrippingsprings.com
5128584725 City Hall

DRIPPING SPRINGS 511 Mercer Street » PO Box 384

Texas Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Open spaces, friendly faces. cityofdrippingsprings.com

From: Jenifer O'Kane <jenifer.okane@co.hays.tx.us>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Shawn Cox <SCox@cityofdrippingsprings.com>

Cc: Laura Mueller <Imueller@cityofdrippingsprings.com>
Subject: RE: Dripping Springs 2024 Worksheet

Thank you Shawn. Attached is your updated calculation. Foryour two notices | will need the following information when you have it.

DATE/TIME/PLACE of your meeting to vote on the rate

PROPOSED RATE

WHO VOTED AND HOW (FOR/AGAINST/PRESENT NON-VOTING/ABSENT)
THE TWO ITEMS BELOW...

Unencumbered Fund Balances

Unencumbered Fund Type Unencumbered Fund Balance

Current Year Debt Service
[

Current Year Debt Current Year Debt Current Year Debt Current Year Debt Current Year Debt
Service Description Service Principal or Service Interest to be Service Other Amounts | Service Total Payments
Contract Payment to be | Paid From Property to be Paid
Paid From Property Taxes

Taxes

Respectfully,

Jenifer O’Kane, PCC

Tax Assessor-Collector

712 S. Stagecoach Trail, Suite 1120
San Marcos, TX 78666

From: Shawn Cox <SCox@cityofdrippingsprings.com>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Jenifer O'Kane <jenifer.okane@co.hays.tx.us>

Cc: Laura Mueller <Imueller@cityofdrippingsprings.com>
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DRIPPING SPRINGS

Texas

Open spaces, friendly faces.

Shawn Cox
Deputy City Administrator

scox@cityofdrippingsprings.com
5128584725 City Hall

511 Mercer Street - PO Box 384
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

cityofdrippingsprings.com
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Statements required in notice if the proposed tax rate exceeds the no-new-revenue tax rate but does not exceed the voter-approval
tax rate, as prescribed by Tax Code §§26.06(b-2).

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON TAX INCREASE

This notice only applies to a taxing unit other than a special taxing unit or municipality with a population of less than 30,000,
regardless of whether it is a special taxing unit.

PROPOSED TAX RATE: $0.1794 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE: $0.1702 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE: $0.1794 per $100

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2024 tax year that will raise the same amount of property tax revenue for City of
Dripping Springs from the same properties in both the 2023 tax year and the 2024 tax year.

The voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate that City of Dripping Springs may adopt without holding an election to seek voter
approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that City of Dripping Springs is proposing to increase
property taxes for the 2024 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON 09/04/2024 06:00 PM (CT) at City Hall, 511 Mercer St., Dripping
Springs, TX

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result, City of Dripping Springs is not required to hold an
election at which voters may accept or reject the proposed tax rate. However, you may express your support for or opposition to the
proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the City Council of City of Dripping Springs at their offices or by attending the public
hearing mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE TAX RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS:
Property tax amount = ( tax rate ) x ( taxable value of your property ) / 100

(List names of all members of the governing body below, showing how each voted on the proposal to consider the tax increase or, if
one or more were absent, indicating absences.)

FOR the proposal: Taline Manassian, Wade King, Geoffrey Tahuahua, Travis Crow, Sherrie Parks
AGAINST the proposal: None

PRESENT and not voting: None

ABSENT: None

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily access information regarding
your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your
property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to limit the rate of growth of
property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by City of Dripping Springs last year to the
taxes proposed to the be imposed on the average residence homestead by City of Dripping Springs this year.

2023 2024 Change
Total tax rate (per $100 of value) $0.1718 $0.1794 4.42% increase
Average homestead taxable value $679,291 $617,653 9.07% decrease
Tax on average homestead $1,167 $1,108 5.05% decrease
Total tax levy on all properties $3,343,346 $3,236,279 3.2% decrease

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for City of Dripping Springs at (512) 393-5545 or
jenifer.okane@co.hays.tx.us , or visit http://www.hayscountytx.com/taxoffice for more information.
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Subject: RE: Dripping Springs 2024 Worksheet

We originally provided $311,380.13, but looking at the date ranges you used, the difference would be $227,519.10.

Sincerely,
Shawn

scox@cityofdrippingsprings.com
5128584725 City Hall

N\ Shawn Cox
r\@‘ Deputy City Administrator

DRIPPING SPRINGS 51 Mercer Street » POBox 384
Texas Dripping Springs, TX 78620
Open spaces, friendly faces. cityofdrippingsprings.com

From: Jenifer O'Kane <jenifer.okane@co.hays.tx.us>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 1:09 PM

To: Shawn Cox <SCox@cityofdrippingsprings.com>

Cc: Laura Mueller <Imueller@cityofdrippingsprings.com>
Subject: RE: Dripping Springs 2024 Worksheet

Hi Shawn,

Can you verify the data provided for Line 40A? | can’t reconcile why we’re only showing such a small amount of STAX. | think this is affecting the calc.

Respectfully,

Jenifer O’Kane, PCC

Tax Assessor-Collector

712 S. Stagecoach Trail, Suite 1120
San Marcos, TX 78666

From: Shawn Cox <SCox@cityofdrippingsprings.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Jenifer O'Kane <jenifer.okane@co.hays.tx.us>

Cc: Laura Mueller <Imueller@cityofdrippingsprings.com>
Subject: Dripping Springs 2024 Worksheet

Jenifer,

We are still trying to figure out how our No-New Revenue rate is higher than our Voter-Approval rate. Would you have some time on Monday to discuss? | just want to make sure we provided
the correct information.

Sincerely,
Shawn

m Shawn Cox
'\45/‘" Deputy City Administrator
scox@cityofdrippingsprings.com

5128584725 City Hall
DRIPPING SPRINGS 51 Mercer Street - POBox 384

Texas Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Open spaces, friendly faces. cityofdrippingsprings.com
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